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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Vittoria Wharf
Date: 01 June 2016 17:11:11
Attachments: Vittoria Wharf Photo report.pdf

13084 Vittoria Wharf 05-16.pdf

Hi 
 
Great to see you last week, many thanks for coming to our office. I hope you found it useful
seeing how the survey was progressed and how we arrived at the boundary locations.
 
Please find attached the deliverables requested:

·         One pdf containing 4 drawings
1.       Ground floor boundary line points
2.       Kitchen detail plan
3.       Mezzanine detail plan
4.       First Floor boundary line points

·         One pdf of the photo report
 
I’ll send  our estimate to add the room layouts into our drawings as requested.
 
If you need anything further please don’t hesitate to ask.
 
Many thanks
 

 

 
ATKINS
Find out more about what we do and how we do it – www.atkinsglobal.com

Elizabeth House, 28 Baddow Road, Chelmsford CM2 0DG| Tel:  | Fax: +44 (0)1245 345010 
Email: @atkinsglobal.com    | Web: www.atkinsglobal.com |Careers: www.atkinsglobal.com/careers

 

This email and any attached files are confidential and copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this communication shall be
legally binding.

The ultimate parent company of the Atkins Group is WS Atkins plc. Registered in England No. 1885586. Registered Office
Woodcote Grove, Ashley Road, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5BW. A list of wholly owned Atkins Group companies registered in the United
Kingdom and locations around the world can be found at http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/group-company-registration-
details

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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Vittoria Wharf 
Photo Report of Boundary Line Points 
  

27 May 2016 
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Vittoria Wharf 
Photo Report of Points 
 

 
 
  
Atkins   Vittoria Wharf Photo Report | Version 1.0 | 27 May 2016  
 

Ground Floor Boundary Points 

 

Corner point (facing North East) – 0.50m south of building corner (537305.42, 184153.86) 

 

Point 1 (facing North West) – 1.80m East of building corner (537307.26, 184154.22) 
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Vittoria Wharf 
Photo Report of Points 
 

 
 
  
Atkins   Vittoria Wharf Photo Report | Version 1.0 | 27 May 2016  
 

 

Point 2 – (facing North West) 0.60m North of building corner (537309.54, 184154.67) 

 

Point 3 – (facing North East) 0.47m East of door frame (537312.91, 184155.33) 
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Vittoria Wharf 
Photo Report of Points 
 

 
 
  
Atkins   Vittoria Wharf Photo Report | Version 1.0 | 27 May 2016  
 

 

Point 4 – (facing South East) 1.02m East of door frame (537313.44, 184155.43) 

 

Point 5 – (facing South East) 0.39m North of internal wall (537314.88, 184155.71) 
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Vittoria Wharf 
Photo Report of Points 
 

 
 
  
Atkins   Vittoria Wharf Photo Report | Version 1.0 | 27 May 2016  
 

 

Point 6 – (facing South West) 0.40m North of internal wall (537314.98, 184155.73) 

 

Point 7 – (facing South East) 1.60m North of internal wall corner (537319.51, 184156.62) 
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Vittoria Wharf 
Photo Report of Points 
 

 
 
  
Atkins   Vittoria Wharf Photo Report | Version 1.0 | 27 May 2016  
 

 

Point 8 – (facing North West) 1.07m South of Pillar (537319.62, 184156.64) 

 

Point 9 - (facing South East) 0.63m North from angle iron wall end (537327.59, 184158.20) 
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Vittoria Wharf 
Photo Report of Points 
 

 
 
  
Atkins   Vittoria Wharf Photo Report | Version 1.0 | 27 May 2016  
 

 

Point 10 – (facing West) 0.65m North of angle iron wall end (537327.69, 184158.22) 

 

Point 11 – (facing East) 1.26m South of pillar (537334.96, 184159.64) 
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Vittoria Wharf 
Photo Report of Points 
 

 
 
  
Atkins   Vittoria Wharf Photo Report | Version 1.0 | 27 May 2016  
 

 

Point 12 – (facing North West) 0.85m South of wall corner (537335.33, 184159.71) 

 

Point 13 – (facing East) 0.93m South west of wall corner (537338.02, 184160.23) 
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Vittoria Wharf 
Photo Report of Points 
 

 
 
  
Atkins   Vittoria Wharf Photo Report | Version 1.0 | 27 May 2016  
 

 

Point 14 – (facing North) 1.19m East of wall corner (537339.95, 184160.61) 

 

Point 15 – (facing South West) 1.68m East of wall corner (537340.44, 184160.71) 
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Vittoria Wharf 
Photo Report of Points 
 

 
 
  
Atkins   Vittoria Wharf Photo Report | Version 1.0 | 27 May 2016  
 

First Floor Boundary Points 

 

Point 17 – (facing West) 0.53m North of wall corner (537335.16, 184159.67) 

 

Point 18 – (facing East) 1.11m North of internal wall corner (537337.48, 184160.13) 
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Vittoria Wharf 
Photo Report of Points 
 

 
 
  
Atkins   Vittoria Wharf Photo Report | Version 1.0 | 27 May 2016  
 

 

Point 19 – (facing West) 1.16m North of wall corner (537337.61, 184160.16) 

 

Point 20 – (facing North West) 2.38m East of wall corner (537340.03, 184160.63) 
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Vittoria Wharf 
Photo Report of Points 
 

 
 
  
Atkins   Vittoria Wharf Photo Report | Version 1.0 | 27 May 2016  
 

 

Point 21 – (facing West) 3.00m East of wall corner (537340.53, 184160.72) 

 

Point 22 – (facing North East) 1.15m West of wall corner (537347.48, 184162.08) 
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Unex Tower, Station Street, Stratford, London E15 1DA
t 020 8591 6671  f 020 8594 1315  www.glenny.co.uk

Glenny LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales
(registered number OC308550). A list of Members of Glenny LLP and the Non-
Members, who are designated as Partners, is open to inspection at the registered
office. The term Partner is used to refer to a Member of Glenny LLP or an employee
or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. This email and the
information it contains are confidential and may be privileged. If you have received
this email in error, please notify us immediately. You should not copy it for any
purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Internet communications are
not secure and therefore Glenny LLP does not accept legal responsibility for the
contents of this message as it has been transmitted over a public network. If you
suspect the message may have been intercepted or amended, please call the
sender.

From:  [mailto @londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: 31 January 2017 21:58
To: 
Subject: Valuation quote request (LLDC)

Dear 

I would be extremely grateful if you/Glennys could please provide me with a fee estimate for undertaking a small
valuation on behalf of the London Legacy Development Corporation (LLDC) please?

I attach a plan which depicts the land in question, a small triangle of land (cross hatched), a  of land
acquired under the London Development Agency (Lower Lea Valley & Legacy) Compulsory Purchase Order 2005
(plots 247, 248 & 250) to deliver a bridge, referred to as the H16 Stour Bridge.

The planning application for approval of the reserved matters relating to the bridge can be viewed on the on the
planning register. Access to the planning register can be obtained by clicking on the hyperlink below and registering.
The address of the development is Vittoria Wharf, Stour Road, Hackney Wick.

http://planningregister.londonlegacy.co.uk/swift/apas/run/wchvarylogin.display

Once built, the pedestrian bridge will assist improve connectivity between Hackney Wick with the Queen Elizabeth
Olympic Park.

We own half the building sections off by a diagonal line (a result of CPO). The exact boundary line has recently been
determined legally.
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Palm Lane Ltd who are the neighbouring owner have planning permission to develop on their land and are
interested in this triangle section of land. 

Is this something that Glennys would be interested in undertaking for LLDC?

Happy to provide further clarification if required.

Regards

 

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

The Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information please visit
www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

DDI: 
Email: @londonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.londonlegacy.co.uk

ü Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential,
legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful.
If you have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone and
then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any attachments have been
scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus
free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from
alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or
attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please
call 020 3288 1800. 
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ. 

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk 
______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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
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Sent: 17 March 2017 10:20
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: H 16 Stour Bridge

Hi 

Thank you, yes I would like to also attend and run through the whole process but out of the office until next week.

How long do you need for the inspection?

What dates and times can you make next week? Monday afternoon is an option for me.

Kind Regards

From:  [mailto @glenny.co.uk] 
Sent: 16 March 2017 12:00
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: H 16 Stour Bridge
Importance: High

Dear

Thanks very much for confirming instructions. I have left a couple of voicemails.

Yes we can report by the end of next week. Please send through contract. Do want me to issue Glenny terms of engagement or will these come from you?

I would be pleased to involve you with the valuation process; this is an interesting case and .

I had in mind inspecting the site around lunchtime tomorrow and would be pleased to meet you on site if you so wished or even come to your offices (300 meters from our own offices) and walk across to the
site. Come back to me to firm up on a time.

I look forward to hearing from you,

Kind regards

Regeneration & Infrastructure
m   ddi 

Unex Tower, Station Street, Stratford, London E15 1DA
t 020 3141 3500  f 01268 540 772  www.glenny.co.uk

G enny LLP s a Limited Liabi ity Partnership reg stered in England and Wales
(registered number OC308550). A l st of Members of Glenny LLP and the Non-
Members, who are designa ed as Partners, is open to inspection at the registered
off ce. The term Partner is used to refer to a Member of G enny LLP or an emp oyee
or consultant w th equivalent standing and qualif cations. This ema l and the
information t contains are confidential and may be privileged. If you have received
this ema l in error, p ease notify us immediately. You should not copy it for any
purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Internet communications are
not secure and therefore Glenny LLP does not accept legal responsibility for the
contents of this message as t has been transmitted over a public network. If you
suspect the message may have been intercepted or amended, please call the
sender.

From:  [mailto @londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: 14 March 2017 13:24
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: H 16 Stour Bridge

Dear 

Thank you for following up on the below.

A few questions, could you undertake this next week?  I would like to be involved step by step in terms of the process from a training and development point of view – is this acceptable?

We would require a standard form of contract to be signed as well of terms of engagement – is this acceptable?
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Is there any conflict in respect of Palm Estates Ltd?

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

From:  [mailto @glenny co uk] 
Sent: 06 March 2017 16:20
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: H 16 Stour Bridge

Dear

Following my voicemail message left just now, this is just a brief follow up to our quotation for this work. My colleague  has been approached by Palm Lane Limited enquiring as to whether the
valuation was being carried out.

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
Sent: 13 February 2017 12:49
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To: @londonlegacy.co.uk'
Cc: 
Subject: RE: H 16 Stour Bridge

Dear Katie

Following our discussions, I have looked at the background here

Having now assessed the work involved I would be pleased to provide a valuation report for a fee of 

If you are in agreement with this please confirm and I will drop you a line with our standard conditions of engagement.

If you have any queries in the meantime please do not hesitate to call me.

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
Sent: 13 February 2017 10:59
To: @londonlegacy.co.uk'
Cc: 
Subject: H 16 Stour Bridge

Dear

Just to confirm that your request for valuation advice has been forwarded to me and I would like to discuss the matter briefly before providing a quote for the work

Apologies that there has been a little delay.

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

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only  It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law  Unauthorised use, copying or
disclosure of any of it may be unlawful  If you have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its
attachments from your system  This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus
free  No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus
contained within it or attached to it  The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data  For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800  
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ  

www queenelizabetholympicpark co uk 
______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security cloud service
For more information please visit http://www symanteccloud com
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
Cc: e; 
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

I would be pleased to involve you with the valuation process; this is an interesting case and it touches on a number of compensation issues.

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

From:  [mailto @londonlegacy co uk] 
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
t 020 3141 3500  f 01268 540 772  www glenny co uk

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
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Sorry  I left voicemail earlier….trains not running this morning so I am working in . How are you fixed tomorrow?

In the meantime shall I provide our standard conditions of engagement? You mentioned a contract?

  

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
Sent: 23 March 2017 10:45
To: 
Subject: RE: H 16 Stour Bridge

Hi 

Today is good for me, anytime from 12 30, how about 2 30pm? 

Kind regards 

 

-------- Original Message --------
From:  < @glenny co uk>
Date: Wed, March 22, 2017 5:39 pm +0000
To   < @londonlegacy co uk>
Subject: RE: H 16 Stour Bridge

Hi

Just left voice mail…how about meeting on site tomorrow? How are you fixed?

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
Cc: ; 
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
To: John Parry
Cc: Colin Cottage
Subject: RE: H 16 Stour Bridge

Dear 

Thank you for following up on the below.

A few questions, could you undertake this next week?  

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
From:  < @Hackney.gov.uk>
Date: Mon, March 20, 2017 10:49 am +0000
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: FYI - Vittoria Wharf

Morning 

http://www.movehut.co.uk/property/386828-vittoria-wharf-10-stour-road-london-e3-2nt/?k=0

Best wishes,

Regeneration Delivery
London Borough of Hackney, 2 Hillman Street E8 1FB
Tel: 
www.hackney.gov.uk

The contents of this email are confidential to the intended recipient at the email
address to which it has been addressed. It may not be disclosed to or used by anyone
other than this addressee, nor may it be copied in any way. If received in error, please
contact Hackney Council, www.hackney.gov.uk on 020 8356 3000 (out of hours - 020
8356 2300) quoting the name of the sender and the addressee and then delete it from
your system. Please note that neither Hackney Council nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan the email and attachments
(if any). No contracts may be concluded on behalf of Hackney Council by means of
email communications.Please note that Hackney Council reserves the right to monitor
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emails for the purpose of monitoring or communications relevant to the Company’s
business under the Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception Of
Communications) Regulations 2000 (S.I. 2000/2699) ("the Regulations") for the
following reasons: to investigate or detect the unauthorised use of the systems, e.g.
that this policy is being observed, that no discriminatory or offensive content appears in
emails; to maintain an adequate level of security for our computer systems; to detect
any computer viruses; to check mailboxes of absent employees. To exercise its right
under the Regulations, Hackney Council must have made all reasonable efforts to
inform every person who may use the system that interception may take place and this
notice to you should be regarded as such notification..

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
Members, who are designated as Partners, is open to inspect on at the registered
off ce. The term Partner is used to refer o a Member of Glenny LLP or an employee
or consultant w th equivalent standing and qualif cations. This email and the
information t contains are confidential and may be privileged. If you have received
this ema l in error, p ease notify us immediately. You should not copy it for any
purpose, or disclose its conten s to any other person. Internet communica ions are
not secure and therefore Glenny LLP does not accept legal responsib lity for the
contents of this message as t has been transmitted over a pub ic network. If you
suspect the message may have been intercepted or amended, please ca l the
sender.

From:  [mailto @londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: 05 April 2017 11:26
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: H 16 Stour Bridge

Dear 

Thank you for your e-mail.  Who would be undertaking the valuation and what would the lead in and time to a finalised report be please?

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

Having now assessed the work involved I would be pleased to provide a valuation report for a fee of .

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
Email: @londonlegacy co uk
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
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THIS CONTRACT for the provision of services is made BETWEEN: 

(1) LONDON LEGACY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION of Level 10, One Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, 
London E20 1EJ (the “Legacy Corporation”); and 

(2) The party named as “Service Provider” in the Contract Particulars (the “Service Provider”); 

each one of them a “Party”, and together the “Parties”. 

1. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION 

In this Contract: 

1.1 the following words and expressions shall have the following meanings unless the context otherwise 
requires: 

“Anti-Bribery Laws” 
any and all statutes, statutory instruments, bye-laws, orders, directives, 
treaties, decrees and laws (including any common law, judgment, demand, 
order or decision of any court, regulator or tribunal) which relate to anti-
bribery and/or anti-corruption, including the Bribery Act 2010. 

“Business Day” a day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or public or bank holiday in England. 

“Cessation Plan” a plan agreed between the Parties or determined by the Legacy Corporation 
pursuant to clause 14 to give effect to a Declaration of Ineffectiveness; 

“Charges” the charges payable by the Legacy Corporation in consideration of the 
Services as set out in the Contract Particulars. 

“Confidential Information” 
all information in respect of the business of the Legacy Corporation including 
know-how and other matters connected with the Services, information 
concerning the Legacy Corporation’s relationships with actual or potential 
clients, customers or suppliers and the needs and requirements of the 
Legacy Corporation and of such persons and any other information which, if 
disclosed, will be liable to cause harm to the Legacy Corporation. 

“Contract Particulars” 
the details contained in Schedule 1 of this Contract which the parties have 
agreed will apply in respect of this Contract where the context so allows. 

“Declaration of 

Ineffectiveness” 

a declaration of ineffectiveness in relation to this Contract made by a Court of 
competent jurisdiction pursuant to Regulation 47J of the Public Contracts 
Regulations 2006; 

“Deliverables” 
without prejudice to the generality of the obligation to provide the Services in 
accordance with this Contract, all documents, products and materials 
developed by the Service Provider or its agents, contractors and employees 
as part of or in relation to the Services in any form or media, including 
without limitation drawings, maps, plans, diagrams, designs, pictures, 
computer programs, data, specifications and reports (including drafts)., and 
as more particularly set out in the Contract Particulars. 

“DPA” 
the Data Protection Act 1998. 

“End Date” 
the date upon which this Contract will cease to be in effect, as set out in the 
Contract Particulars, or if earlier, the date upon which termination of this 
Contract becomes effective. 

“FOI Legislation” 
(a) the Freedom of Information Act 2000; 

(b) the Environmental Information Regulations 2004; or  

(c) any applicable guidance or directions relating to the disclosure of 
information with which the Legacy Corporation is bound to comply; 
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“Insolvent” 
the Service Provider is Insolvent where it: 

(a) gives notice under section 84 Insolvency Act 1986 of, or proposes 
or passes a resolution for, its winding up or in the case of a limited 
liability partnership proposes or determines that it will be wound up; 

 (b) has a winding up petition based upon a petition debt presented 
against it; 

 (c) has a winding-up order or a notice of striking off made in respect of 
it; 

 

 

(d) has an administration order or an application for an administration 
order made in respect of it; or 

(e) has a notice of appointment of an administrator or a notice of 
intention to appoint an administrator filed in respect of it at any 
court; 

 (f) proposes, makes or is subject to: 

(i) a company voluntary arrangement;  

(ii) a composition with its creditors generally; 

(iii) an application to a court of competent jurisdiction for 
protection from its creditors generally; or  

(iv) a scheme of arrangement under Part 26 Companies Act 
2006; 

 (g) has a receiver or a provisional liquidator appointed over any of its 
assets, undertaking or income; 

 (h) ceases to trade or appears, in the reasonable opinion of the Legacy 
Corporation, to be likely to cease to trade; 

 (i) is the subject of anything analogous to the foregoing under the laws 
of any applicable jurisdiction. 

“Intellectual Property 
Rights” 

all intellectual and industrial property rights including patents, know-how, 
registered trade marks, registered designs, utility models, applications for 
and rights to apply for any of the foregoing, unregistered design rights, 
unregistered trade marks, rights to prevent passing off for unfair competition, 
copyright, database rights, topography rights and any other rights in any 
invention, discovery or process, in each case in the United Kingdom and all 
other countries in the world and together with all renewals and extensions. 

“Key Dates” 
without prejudice to the generality of the obligation to provide the Services in 
accordance with this Contract, the key programme dates and milestones to 
be reached in the performance of the Services as set out in the Contract 
Particulars. 

“Olympic Movement” 
includes the British Olympic Association, the International Olympic 
Committee, other National Olympic Committees, the London Organising 
Committee of the Olympic Games and any other organising committee of 
Olympic Games, any Olympic team, and any other person or entity who is 
recognised by or required to comply with the Olympic Charter (as published 
by the International Olympic Committee from time to time). 

“Personal Data” 
as defined in the DPA. 

“Public Procurement if a court determines that one or more of the circumstances described in 
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Termination Event” regulation 73(1) of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 or any equivalent 
provisions in regulations implementing the EU Utilities Directive 2014/25 has 
occurred; 

“Representatives” 
the persons named as the Service Provider Representative and the Legacy 
Corporation Representative respectively in the Contract Particulars. 

“Request for Information” 
a request for information made to the Legacy Corporation by a third party 
pursuant to the FOI Legislation. 

“Services” 
any services of the type set out in the Contract Particulars which the Service 
Provider shall supply to the Legacy Corporation (including any of them or any 
part of them) under this Contract. 

“Specification” 
in relation to the Services, the technical specifications and documents 
detailing the requirements of the Services; all preparatory, design and 
development materials which relate to the Services; all information of any 
description which explains how the Services will be performed. 

“Start Date” 
the commencement date of this Contract as set out in the Contract 
Particulars. 

1.2 all headings are for ease of reference only and shall not affect the construction or interpretation of this 
Contract; 

1.3 unless the context otherwise requires: 

1.3.1 references to the singular include the plural and vice versa and references to any gender 
include every gender; and 

1.3.2 references to a “person” include any individual, body corporate, association, partnership, firm, 
trust, organisation, joint venture, government, local or municipal authority, governmental or 
supra-governmental agency or department, state or agency of state or any other entity (in each 
case whether or not having separate legal personality); 

1.4 references to any statute or statutory provision shall include any subordinate legislation made under it and 
shall be construed as references to such statute, statutory provision and/or subordinate legislation as 
modified, amended, extended, consolidated, re-enacted and/or replaced and in force from time to time; 

1.5 any words following the words “include”, “includes”, “including”, “in particular” or any similar words or 
expressions shall be construed without limitation and accordingly shall not limit the meaning of the words 
preceding them;  

1.6 an obligation on a party to procure or ensure the performance or standing of another person shall be 
construed as a primary obligation of that party; and 

1.7 in the event and to the extent only of any conflict or inconsistency between the information contained in the 
Contract Particulars and the provisions of the main body of this Contract, the information set out in the 
Contract Particulars shall prevail. 

2. APPOINTMENT AND TERM 

2.1 The Service Provider shall provide, on a non-exclusive basis, such Services and Deliverables as the Legacy 
Corporation may require pursuant to orders placed from time to time by the Legacy Corporation in 
accordance with clause 3 of this Contract. 

2.2 This Contract shall be deemed to have commenced on the Start Date and shall continue for the period set-
out in Schedule 1, unless and until terminated: 

2.2.1 as provided by the terms of this Contract; or 

2.2.2 by the Legacy Corporation giving to the Service Provider prior written notice of not less than 
twenty eight (28) days; the Corporation will take into account the nature of the Contract and the 
set up costs of the Service Provider to decide whether a longer notice period is reasonable 
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3. THE SERVICES 

3.1 The Service Provider shall perform the Services using all reasonable, skill and diligence and in accordance 
with the Specification and all applicable standards, regulations and other legal requirements concerning the 
provision of the Services. 

3.2 The Legacy Corporation may at any time make changes in writing relating to the Contract Particulars, 
including changes in drawings or Specifications, method of performance or time or place of performance.  If 
such changes, unless due to the Service Provider’s default or omission, result in an increase in cost of, or 
time required for, performance, an equitable adjustment will be made to the Charges, programme  or both.  
Any such adjustment must be approved by the Legacy Corporation in writing before the Service Provider 
proceeds with such changes.  

4. CONSTRUCTION (DESIGN AND MANAGEMENT) REGULATIONS 2015  

4.1 To the extent that the Construction (Design and Management) Regulations 2015 (the “CDM Regulations”) 
apply to the Services, the Service Provider shall comply with the requirements of the CDM Regulations and 
any guidance issued by the Health and Safety Executive in relation to the CDM Regulations, including those 
as a “designer” (as defined in the CDM Regulations) and the Service Provider confirms that it has the skills, 
knowledge, experience and organisational capability to fulfil such role.  

4.2 Where the CDM Regulations require the appointment of a “principal designer”, the Legacy Corporation 
appoints the Service Provider to act as the “principal designer” (as defined in the CDM Regulations) and the 
Service Provider accepts such appointment and confirms that it has the skills, knowledge, experience and 
organisational capability to fulfil such role. 

5. CHARGES 

5.1 Subject to clause 5.2, the only monies to be paid by the Legacy Corporation in connection with the 
performance of the Services are the Charges which shall be inclusive of all costs and expenses incurred by 
the Service Provider. 

5.2 Any sum payable under this Contract is exclusive of value added tax (and are inclusive of any other similar 
or equivalent taxes, duties, fees and levies imposed from time to time by any government or other Legacy 
Corporation) which shall be payable in addition to that sum in the manner and at the rate prescribed by law 
from time to time, subject to receipt by the Legacy Corporation of a valid value added tax invoice. 

6. PAYMENT 

6.1 The Service Provider shall invoice the Legacy Corporation for the Charges for the Services following 
performance of the Services. 

6.2 The Service Provider shall ensure that each invoice is a valid value added tax invoice and contains the 
following information: date of invoice, invoice number, period to which the invoice relates, Services to which 
the invoice relates, a breakdown per service type/location (if applicable) and VAT.  

6.3 Each invoice compliant with this Contract shall be payable by the Legacy Corporation within thirty (30) days 
following the date on which the invoice is received by the Legacy Corporation. All payments shall be made in 
pounds sterling by BACS (Bank Automated Clearing System) transfer to the bank account nominated by the 
Service Provider from time to time. 

6.4 The Legacy Corporation shall be entitled to set-off any liability which the Service Provider has to it against 
any liability which it has to the Service Provider, whether such liability is present or future, liquidated or 
unliquidated, under this Contract or any other contract between the parties or other cause of action and 
irrespective of the currency of its denomination. 

6.5 If any sum payable under this Contract is not paid on or before the due date for payment the Service 
Provider shall be entitled to charge the Legacy Corporation interest on that sum at 1% per annum above the 
base lending rate from time to time of the Bank of England from the due date until the date of payment 
(whether before or after judgment), such interest to accrue on a daily basis. The parties agree that this 
clause 6.5 is a substantial remedy for late payment of any sum payable under this Contract, for the 
purposes of the Late Payment of Commercial Debts (Interest) Act 1998. 

6.6 No payment made by the Legacy Corporation shall prejudice any rights or remedies which the Legacy 
Corporation may have against the Service Provider including the right to recover any amount overpaid or 
wrongfully paid to the Service Provider. 
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7. INSURANCE 

7.1 The Service Provider shall at its own cost effect and maintain with a reputable insurance company a policy 
or policies of insurance providing as a minimum the levels of cover set out in Schedule 1 (the Required 
Insurances) and shall ensure that all professional consultants or Sub-Contractors involved in the provision of 
the Services hold and maintain appropriate cover.  The cover shall be in respect of all risks which may be 
incurred by the Service Provider, arising out of the Service Provider's performance of the agreement, 
including death or personal injury, loss of or damage to property or any other loss. Such policies shall 
include cover in respect of any financial loss arising from any advice given or omitted to be given by the 
Service Provider. 

7.2 The Service Provider shall ensure that such insurance policies are taken out with reputable insurers 
acceptable to the Legacy Corporation including, where possible and in relation to situations where vicarious 
liability may arise for the Legacy Corporation, the inclusion of an indemnity to principals clause. 

7.3 The Service Provider shall provide the Legacy Corporation, on request, copies of all insurance policies 
referred to in this clause or a broker's verification of insurance to demonstrate that the Required Insurances 
are in place, together with receipts or other evidence of payment of the latest premiums due under those 
policies. 

7.4 The Service Provider shall comply with all terms and conditions of the insurance policies at all times. If cover 
under such insurance policies shall lapse or not be renewed or be changed in any material way or if the 
Service Provider is aware of any reason why the cover under such insurance policies may lapse or not be 
renewed or be changed in any material way, the Service Provider shall notify the Legacy Corporation without 
delay and in such circumstances the Legacy Corporation shall be entitled (but not obliged) to effect such 
insurance in connection with the Services as it deems appropriate at the Service Provider’s cost. 

7.5 The terms of any insurance or the amount of cover shall not relieve the Service Provider of any liabilities 
under the agreement. 

7.6 The Service Provider shall hold and maintain professional indemnity insurance (as part of the Required 
Insurances), providing as a minimum the level of cover set out in Schedule 1, for a minimum of six years 
following the expiration or earlier termination of the agreement. 

8. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 

8.1 The Service Provider hereby assigns with full title guarantee to the Legacy Corporation all Intellectual 
Property Rights in all documents, drawings, computer software and any other work prepared or developed 
by or on behalf of the Service Provider in the provision of the Services (“the Products”) provided that such 
assignment shall not include items not prepared or developed for the purposes of this Contract. 

8.2 The Service Provider shall provide the Legacy Corporation with copies of all materials relied upon or referred 
to in the creation of the Products with a perpetual, irrevocable, royalty-free and transferable licence free of 
charge to use such materials in connection with the use of the Products. 

8.3 The Service Provider shall have no right (save where expressly permitted under the Contract or with the 
Legacy Corporation’s prior written consent) to use any trade marks, trade names, logos or other Intellectual 
Property Rights of the Legacy Corporation. 

8.4 The Service Provider shall ensure that all royalties, licence fees or similar expenses in respect of all 
Intellectual Property Rights used in connection with the Contract have been paid and are included within the 
Charges. 

8.5 The Service Provider shall indemnify and hold harmless the Legacy Corporation against any actions, claims, 
demands, costs, charges or expenses (including costs) that arise from or are incurred by reason of any 
infringement or alleged infringement of any Intellectual Property Rights and against all costs and damages of 
any kind the Legacy Corporation may incur in or in connection with any actual or threatened proceedings 
before any court or arbitrator and shall conduct negotiations as may be necessary from time to time having 
due regard to the Legacy Corporation’s interests provided that the Legacy Corporation gives notice to the 
Service Provider of any infringement of Intellectual Property Rights upon becoming aware of the same. 

8.6 The Service Provider shall reimburse the Legacy Corporation's reasonable costs incurred in complying with 
the provisions of Clause 8.5. 

9. WARRANTY AND INDEMNITY  
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9.1 The Service Provider warrants, represents and undertakes to the Legacy Corporation that the Services and 
(where relevant) Deliverables: 

9.1.1 will comply with all applicable statutory requirements, regulations and voluntary codes of 
conduct; 

9.1.2 will be performed by personnel who are suitably skilled, qualified, trained and experienced to 
perform tasks assigned to them, and in sufficient number to ensure that the Service Provider’s 
obligations are fulfilled in accordance with this Contract. 

9.1.3 Wil be performed with the best skill, care and diligence in accordance with best practice in the 
Service Provider’s industry, profession or trade; and 

9.1.4 will confirm with all descriptions and specifications set out in the Specification and that the 
Deliverables shall be fit for any purpose expressly or impliedly made know to the Service 
Provider by the Corporation. 

9.2 Without prejudice to any other rights or remedies of the Legacy Corporation (whether express or implied), if 
the Service Provider breaches any terms of this Contract (including a failure or delay in performance) then 
the Legacy Corporation may (but will not be obliged) to: 

9.2.1 refuse to accept any subsequent performance of the Services which the Service Provider 
attempts to make; 

9.2.2 recover from the Service Provider any additional expenditure reasonably incurred by the Legacy 
Corporation in obtaining the Services in substitution from another supplier; and/or 

9.2.3 claim damages for any additional costs, loss or expenses incurred by the Legacy Corporation 
which are in any way attributable to the Service Provider’s breach of this Contract or failure to 
perform the Services on the due date or at all. 

9.3 The relationship of the Service Provider to the Legacy Corporation will be that of independent contractor and 
nothing in this Contract shall render it or any of its partners or agents an employee, worker, agent or partner 
of the Legacy Corporation and the Service Provider shall not hold itself out as such. 

9.4 This agreement constitutes a contract for the provision of services and not a contract of employment and 
accordingly the Service Provider shall be fully responsible for and shall indemnify the Legacy Corporation for 
and in respect of  any income tax, National Insurance and social security contributions and any other liability, 
deduction, contribution, assessment or claim arising from or made in connection with either the performance 
of the Services or any payment or benefit received by the Service Provider in respect of the Services, where 
such recovery is not prohibited by law.  

9.5 The Service Provider shall indemnify, keep indemnified and hold harmless the Legacy Corporation in full and 
on demand from and against all liabilities (including any tax liability) direct, damages, claims, proceedings 
and legal costs (on an indemnity basis), judgments and costs (including costs of enforcement) and expenses 
which the Legacy Corporation incurs or suffers directly or indirectly in any way whosoever as a result of a 
breach of, or a failure to perform or defect or delay in performance or negligent performance of, any of the 
Service Provider’s obligations under this Contract. 

9.6 Neither party shall be liable to the other party for any indirect or consequential loss (including loss of profit) 
which arises out of or in connection with this Contract, whether in contract, tort, misrepresentation, under 
statute or otherwise, howsoever caused, including by negligence, save that nothing in this Contract shall 
operate to exclude one party’s liability (if any) to the other for: 

9.6.1 death or personal injury resulting from its negligence (negligence being as defined in section 
1(1) of the Unfair Contract Terms Act 1977); 

9.6.2 for its fraud or fraudulent misrepresentation; 

9.6.3 for any matter for which it is not permitted by law to exclude or limit, or attempt to exclude or 
limit, its liability. 

10. LIABILITY - LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 
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10.1 Subject to clause 10.2 below, the Service Provider's total aggregate liability in respect of all claims, losses 
or damages, whether arising from tort (including negligence), breach of contract or otherwise under or in 
connection with this Contract, shall in no event exceed the amount set out in Schedule 1. 

10.2 Notwithstanding any other provision of this Contract neither party limits or excludes its liability for: 

10.2.1 fraud or fraudulent misrepresentation; 

10.2.2 death or personal injury caused by its negligence;  

10.2.3 breach of any obligation as to title implied by statute; or 

10.2.4 any other act or omission, liability for which may not be limited under any applicable law. 

11. ANTI-CORRUPTION 

11.1 The Service Provider shall, and shall procure that its officers, employees, agents and any other persons who 
perform services for or on behalf of it in connection with this Contract shall: 

11.1.1 comply with all applicable Anti-Bribery Laws; and 

11.1.2 not offer, promise, give, request, agree to receive, receive or accept a bribe or financial or other 
advantage or commit any corrupt act. 

11.2 The Service Provider shall keep, for a minimum of six years and at its normal place of business, detailed, 
accurate and up to date records and books of account showing all services provided to the Legacy 
Corporation; all payments made and received and all other advantages given and received by the Service 
Provider in connection with this Contract and the steps taken by the Service Provider to comply with Anti-
Bribery Laws. The Service Provider shall ensure that those records and books of account are sufficient to 
enable the Legacy Corporation to verify the Service Provider’s compliance with this clause 11. 

12. LEGACY CORPORATION POLICIES 

12.1 The Service Provider shall comply with the procedures and policies adopted by the Legacy Corporation from 
time to time to the extent relevant to the Services and to the extent notified to the Service Provider or 
published on the Legacy Corporation’s website.  

13. TERMINATION 

13.1 Without limiting its other rights or remedies, the Corporation may terminate the Contract with immediate 
effect by giving written notice to the Service provider if: 

13.1.1 the Service Provider commits a material breach of any term of the Contract and (if such a 
breach is remediable) fails to remedy that breach within seven (7) days (or such other timeframe 
as specified in writing by the Legacy Corporation) of receipt of notice in writing to do so; 

13.1.2 the Service Provider repeatedly breaches any of the terms of the Contract in such a manner as 
to reasonably justify the opinion that its conduct is inconsistent with it having the intention or 
ability to give effect to the terms of the Contract; 

13.1.3 the Service Provider suspends, or threatens to suspend, payment of its debts or is unable to pay 
its debts as they fall due or admits inability to pay its debts or (being a company) is deemed 
unable to pay its debts within the meaning of section 123 of the Insolvency Act 1986 or (being 
an individual) is deemed either unable to pay its debts or as having no reasonable prospect of 
so doing, in either case, within the meaning of section 268 of the Insolvency Act 1986 or (being 
a partnership) has any partner to whom any of the foregoing apply; 

13.1.4 the Service Provider commences negotiations with all or any class of its creditors with a view to 
rescheduling any of its debts, or makes a proposal for or enters into any compromise or 
arrangement with its creditors; 

13.1.5 a petition is filed, a notice is given, a resolution is passed, or an order is made, for or in 
connection with the winding up of  the Service Provider (being a company) other than for the 
sole purpose of a scheme for a solvent amalgamation of  the Service Provider with one or more 
other companies or the solvent reconstruction of  the Service Provider; 
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13.1.6 the Service Provider (being an individual) is the subject of a bankruptcy petition order; 

13.1.7 a creditor or encumbrancer of the Service Provider attaches or takes possession of, or a 
distress, execution, sequestration or other such process is levied or enforced on or sued 
against, the whole or any part of its assets and such attachment or process is not discharged 
within fourteen (14) days; 

13.1.8 an application is made to court, or an order is made, for the appointment of an administrator or if 
a notice of intention to appoint an administrator is given or if an administrator is appointed over 
the Service Provider (being a company); 

13.1.9 a floating charge holder over the assets of the Service Provider (being a company) has become 
entitled to appoint or has appointed an administrative receiver; 

13.1.10 a person becomes entitled to appoint a receiver over the assets of the Service Provider or a 
receiver is appointed over the assets of the Service Provider; 

13.1.11 any event occurs, or proceeding is taken, with respect to the Service Provider in any jurisdiction 
to which it is subject that has an effect equivalent or similar to any of the events mentioned in 
clause 13.1.3 to clause 13.1.10 (inclusive); 

13.1.12 the Service Provider suspends or threatens to suspend, or ceases or threatens to cease to carry 
on, all or a substantial part of its business;  

13.1.13 the Service Provider (being an individual) dies or, by reason of illness or incapacity (whether 
mental or physical), is incapable of managing his own affairs or becomes a patient under any 
mental health legislation; 

13.1.14 commits any offence under the Bribery Act 2010; 

13.1.15 breaches the provisions of clause 19 (No Marketing Rights); 

13.1.16 is (in the reasonable opinion of the Legacy Corporation) negligent and/or incompetent in the 
performance of the Services; 

13.2 Without prejudice to the Legacy Corporation’s right to terminate the Contract under Clauses 12.1, 12.3 or at 
common law, the Legacy Corporation may terminate the Contract at any time following a Declaration of 
Ineffectiveness or Public Procurement Termination Event in accordance with the provisions of Clause 13. 

13.3 Without limiting its other rights or remedies, the Legacy Corporation may terminate the Contract by giving the 
Service Provider one month’s written notice. 

13.4 Following expiry or termination of this Contract:  

13.4.1 clauses 1, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11.2, 13.1, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20 and 21 shall continue in force, together 
with any other Conditions which expressly or impliedly continue to have effect after expiry or 
termination of this Contract; and 

13.4.2 all other rights and obligations shall immediately cease without prejudice to any rights, 
obligations, claims (including claims for damages for breach) and liabilities which have accrued 
prior to the date of expiry or termination 

13.4.3 Within seven (7) days after the End Date the Service Provider shall: 

13.4.3.1 return to the Legacy Corporation all Confidential Information (including all copies 
and extracts) and all other property (whether tangible or intangible) of the Legacy 
Corporation in its possession or control; 

13.4.3.2 destroy or permanently erase (if technically feasible) all documents and all 
records (in any media) created by it or on its behalf that use, concern or are 
based on any Confidential Information of the Legacy Corporation; and 

13.4.3.3 cease to use the Confidential Information of the Legacy Corporation. 

14. DECLARATION OF INEFFECTIVENESS AND PUBLIC PROCUREMENT TERMINATION EVENT 
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14.1 In the event that a court makes a Declaration of Ineffectiveness, the Legacy Corporation shall promptly notify 
the Service Provider.  The Parties agree that the provisions of Clause 13 and this Clause 14 shall apply as 
from the date of receipt by the Service Provider of the notification of the Declaration of Ineffectiveness.  
Where there is any conflict or discrepancy between the provisions of Clause 13 and this Clause 14 or the 
Cessation Plan, the provisions of this Clause 14 and the Cessation Plan shall prevail. 

14.2 The Declaration of Ineffectiveness shall not prejudice or affect any right, liability or remedy which has 
accrued or shall accrue to either Party prior to or after such Declaration of Ineffectiveness. 

14.3 Without prejudice to the Legacy Corporation's rights of termination implied into the Contract by regulation 
73(3) of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 or any equivalent provisions in regulations implementing the 
EU Utilities Directive 2014/25, in the event of a Public Procurement Termination Event, the Legacy 
Corporation shall promptly notify the Service Provider and the Parties agree that the provisions of clause 
13.4 and these clauses 14.3 to 14.7 (inclusive) shall apply as from the date of receipt by the Supplier of the 
notification of the Public Procurement Termination Event.  If there is any conflict or discrepancy between the 
provisions of clause 13.4 and these clauses 14.3 to 14.7 or the Cessation Plan, the provisions of these 
clauses 14.3 to 14.7 and the Cessation Plan shall prevail. 

14.4 The Public Procurement Termination Event shall not prejudice or affect any right, liability or remedy which 
has accrued or shall accrue to either Party prior to or after such Public Procurement Termination Event. 

14.5 As from the date of receipt by the Service Provider of the notification of a Declaration of Ineffectiveness or a 
Public Procurement Termination Event, the Parties (acting reasonably and in good faith) shall agree or, in 
the absence of such agreement, the Legacy Corporation shall reasonably determine an appropriate 
Cessation Plan with the object of achieving: 

14.5.1 an orderly and efficient cessation of the Services or (at the Legacy Corporation’s request) a 
transition of the Services to the Legacy Corporation or such other entity as the Legacy Corporation 
may specify; and 

14.5.2 minimal disruption or inconvenience to the Legacy Corporation, 

in accordance with the provisions of this clause 14 and to give effect to the terms of the Declaration of 
Ineffectiveness or the Public Procurement Termination Event. 

14.6 Upon agreement, or determination by the Legacy Corporation, of the Cessation Plan the Parties will comply 
with their respective obligations under the Cessation Plan. 

14.7 The Legacy Corporation shall pay the Services Provider’s reasonable costs in assisting the Legacy 
Corporation in preparing, agreeing and complying with the Cessation Plan.  Such costs shall be based on 
any comparable costs or Charges agreed as part of this Contract or as otherwise reasonably determined by 
the Legacy Corporation.  Provided that the Legacy Corporation shall not be liable to the Service Provider for 
any loss of profit, revenue, goodwill or loss of opportunity as a result of the early termination of this Contract 
pursuant to this clause 14. 

15. CONFIDENTIALITY 

15.1 The Service Provider will: 

15.1.1 keep the Confidential Information secret and will only disclose it in the manner and to the extent 
expressly permitted by this Contract or otherwise as permitted by the terms of the disclosure; 

15.1.2 use the Confidential Information only to the extent necessary for the performance of its 
obligations under this Contract; 

15.1.3 only make such copies, notes, reports, analyses and recordings (in whatever media) that 
contain or are based on Confidential Information as are reasonably necessary for the purpose of 
complying with its obligations under this Contract; and 

15.1.4 keep the Confidential Information safe and secure and apply to it documentary and electronic 
security measures that match or exceed those the Service Provider operates in relation to its 
own information which is by its nature confidential. 
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15.2 The Service Provider may disclose Confidential Information: 

15.2.1 to such of the members of its group of companies and advisers who need access to that 
Confidential Information for the purpose of the Service Provider complying with its obligations 
under this Contract and will make each such person aware of the confidentiality obligations 
contained in this Contract.  The Service Provider shall procure that any person to whom it 
discloses Confidential Information pursuant to this clause 15.2.1 shall not do or omit to do 
anything which if done or omitted to be done by the Service Provider would constitute a breach 
of this clause 15; 

15.2.2 to the extent required by law or a court of competent jurisdiction or the rules of any listing 
authority, stock exchange, the Panel on Takeovers and Mergers or Regulatory Authority.  
Where reasonably practicable and lawful the Recipient will give Notice to the Discloser in 
advance of such disclosure, will consult with the Discloser as to the content, purpose and 
means of disclosure and will seek to make such disclosure subject to obligations of confidence 
consistent, so far as possible, with the terms of this clause 15. 

15.3 The Service Provider acknowledges and agrees that damages alone would not be an adequate remedy for 
breach of this clause 15 by the Service Provider. Accordingly, the Legacy Corporation shall be entitled, 
without having to prove special damages, to equitable relief (including injunction and specific performance) 
for any breach or threatened breach of this clause 15 by the Service Provider. 

16. DATA PROTECTION 

16.1 In relation to all Personal Data, the Service Provider shall at all times comply with the DPA as a data 
controller if necessary, including maintaining a valid and up to date registration or notification under the DPA 
covering the data processing to be performed in connection with the Services. 

16.2 The Service Provider and any permitted sub-Service Provider shall only undertake processing of Personal 
Data reasonably required in connection with the Services and shall not transfer any Personal Data to any 
country or territory outside the European Economic Area. 

16.3 The Service Provider shall not disclose Personal Data to any third parties other than: 

16.3.1 to employees and permitted sub-Service Providers to whom such disclosure is strictly necessary 
in order for the Service Provider to carry out the Services; or 

16.3.2 to the extent required under a court order, 

provided that disclosure under clause 16.3.1 is made subject to written terms substantially the same as, and 
no less stringent than, the terms contained in this clause 15 and that the Service Provider shall give notice in 
writing to the Legacy Corporation of any disclosure of Personal Data it or a sub-Service Provider is required to 
make under clause 16.3.2 immediately it is aware of such a requirement. 

16.4 The Service Provider shall bring into effect and maintain all reasonable technical and organisational 
measures to prevent unauthorised or unlawful processing of Personal Data and accidental loss or 
destruction of, or damage to, Personal Data including but not limited to taking reasonable steps to ensure 
the reliability of staff having access to the Personal Data. 

16.5 The Legacy Corporation may, at reasonable intervals, request a written description of the technical and 
organisational methods employed by the Service Provider and the sub-Service Providers referred to in this 
clause 16. Within twenty (20) Business Days of such a request, the Service Provider shall supply written 
particulars of all such measures detailed to a reasonable level such that the Legacy Corporation can 
determine whether or not, in connection with the Personal Data, it is compliant with the DPA. 

16.6 On or before the Expiry Date, the Service Provider shall ensure that all documents or computer records in its 
possession, custody or control, which contain Personal Data in connection with this Contract, including any 
documents in the possession, custody or control of a sub-Service Provider, are delivered up to the Legacy 
Corporation. 

17. TRANSPARENCY 

17.1 The Parties acknowledge that, except for any information which is exempt from disclosure in accordance 
with the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act (“the Act”) the text of this Contract, and any Schedules 
to this Contract, is not Confidential Information.  The Legacy Corporation shall be responsible for 
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determining in its absolute discretion whether any part of the Service Provider its Schedules is exempt from 
disclosure in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 

17.2 Notwithstanding any other term of this Agreement, the Service Provider hereby gives its consent for the 
Legacy Corporation to publish this Contract and its Schedules in its entirety, including from time to time 
agreed changes to the Contract, to the general public in whatever form the Legacy Corporation decides. 

18. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION 

18.1 The Service Provider acknowledges that the Legacy Corporation is subject to the requirements of FOI 
Legislation. Accordingly from time to time the Legacy Corporation may be required to disclose information 
relating to the Service Provider and/or this Contract. 

18.2 Where a Request for Information has been received by the Legacy Corporation, then it shall: 

18.2.1 consider the applicability of exemptions under the FOI Legislation or any other applicable 
legislation; 

18.2.2 before responding to such a request (which, for the avoidance of doubt, includes confirming or 
denying that the information is held by the Legacy Corporation or on the Legacy Corporation’s 
behalf) and/or disclosing information about or relating to the Service Provider, the Services 
and/or this Contract notify the Service Provider of this request and stipulate the time period 
during which the Service Provider needs to respond in order assist the Legacy Corporation to 
determine whether any exemptions under FOI Legislation apply (including where necessary why 
the public interest in maintaining the exemption is not outweighed by the public interest in 
disclosure and an estimate of any expenditure that the Service Provider is likely to incur in 
complying with the request);   

18.2.3 in determining whether any exemptions apply and/or whether to confirm or deny and/or disclose 
any information pursuant to this clause 18.2, take into account any reasonable representations 
made to it by the Service Provider;  

18.2.4 where it requires the Service Provider to confirm whether such information is held by the Service 
Provider on its behalf and, if necessary, to provide any such information, stipulate the time period 
in which it requires the Service Provider to make such confirmation and/or provide such 
information; and 

18.2.5 where it determines to disclose the information then it shall notify the Service Provider of such 
decision as soon as reasonably practicable and in any event no later than two (2) Business Days 
prior to disclosure. 

18.3 The Service Provider shall facilitate the Legacy Corporation in complying with its obligations under the FOI 
Legislation and any necessary consultation and to the extent that such obligations relate to information held 
by the Service Provider on behalf of the Legacy Corporation indicating whether such information is held by 
them and if necessary to provide that information to the Legacy Corporation, within the timescale stipulated 
by the Legacy Corporation in clauses 18.2.2 and/or 18.2.4.   

19. NO MARKETING RIGHTS 

19.1 In relation to the provision of the Services, the Service Provider shall not undertake any activity, commercial 
or non-commercial, which makes or implies a direct or indirect association of the Service Provider with the 
Olympic Movement and its goods, services and activities generally, without the authorisation of the British 
Olympic Association or the International Olympic Committee (as appropriate). 

20. GENERAL 

20.1 If any dispute arises in connection with this Contract the parties shall follow the procedure set out in this 
clause 19.1: 

20.1.1 Directors or other senior representatives of the parties with authority to settle the dispute will, 
within fourteen (14) days of a written request from one party to the other, meet in a good faith 
effort to resolve the dispute. 

20.1.2 If the dispute is not resolved at that meeting, the parties will attempt to settle it by mediation in 
accordance with the Centre for Effective Dispute Resolution (CEDR) Model Mediation 
Procedure. Unless otherwise agreed between the parties, the mediator will be nominated by 
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CEDR. To initiate the mediation a party must give notice in writing (ADR notice) to the other 
party to the dispute requesting mediation. A copy of the request should be sent to CEDR Solve. 
The mediation will start not later than twenty eight (28) days after the date of the ADR notice. 

20.1.3 No party may commence any court proceedings in relation to any dispute arising out of this 
Contract until it has attempted to settle the dispute by mediation and either the mediation has 
terminated or the other party has failed to participate in the mediation, provided that the right to 
issue proceedings is not prejudiced by a delay. 

20.2 Time shall be of the essence in respect of all dates, periods and timescales with which the Service Provider 
is required to comply under this Contract and any dates, periods and timescales which may be substituted 
for them by the Contract in writing of the parties. Time shall not be of the essence in respect of any 
obligation with which the Legacy Corporation is required to comply under this Contract.  

20.3 The Legacy Corporation’s rights and remedies set out in this Contract are cumulative and in addition to and 
not exclusive of any rights and remedies provided by law. 

20.4 If any term of this Contract is found by any court or body or authority of competent jurisdiction to be illegal, 
unlawful, void or unenforceable, such term shall be deemed to be severed from the Contract and this shall 
not affect the remainder of the Contract which shall continue in full force and effect.  

20.5 A delay in exercising or failure to exercise a right or remedy under or in connection with the Contract shall 
not constitute a waiver of, or prevent or restrict future exercise of, that or any other right or remedy, nor shall 
the single or partial exercise of a right or remedy prevent or restrict the further exercise of that or any other 
right or remedy. A waiver of any right, remedy, breach or default shall only be valid in the circumstances and 
for the purpose for which it was given and shall not constitute a waiver of any other right, remedy, breach or 
default. 

20.6 The Service Provider shall not be entitled to assign, transfer, charge, hold on trust for any person or deal in 
any other manner with any of its rights under the Contract or to sub-contract any of its obligations under the 
Contract. 

20.7 The Legacy Corporation shall be entitled to assign, transfer, charge, hold on trust for any person and deal in 
any other manner with any of its rights under the Contract and to sub-contract any of its obligations under 
the Contract. 

20.8 Save in respect of clause 19, the terms of which may be enforced by any member of the Olympic 
Movement, the parties do not intend that any term of this Contract or of a Contract shall be enforceable 
under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 by any person other than the parties.  

20.9 Nothing in this Contract, nothing in any other contract and no action taken by the parties in connection with 
either shall create a partnership or joint venture between the parties or, save as expressly provided 
otherwise, give either party authority to act as the agent of or in the name of or on behalf of the other party or 
to bind the other party or to hold itself out as being entitled to do so. 

20.10 Each party agrees that it is an independent party and is entering into this Contract as principal and not as 
agent for or for the benefit of any other person. 

20.11 This Contract together with each contract entered into will represent the entire Contract between the parties 
and supersede any prior Contract or arrangement in respect of their subject matter and: 

20.11.1 neither party has entered into this Contract nor will enter into a Contract in reliance upon, and 
shall have no remedy in respect of, any representation or statement (whether made by the other 
party or any other person) which is not expressly set out in this Contract; and 

20.11.2 nothing in this clause 20.11  shall be interpreted or construed as limiting or excluding the liability 
of either party for fraud or fraudulent misrepresentation. 

20.12 This Contract may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered 
shall constitute a duplicate original, but all the counterparts shall together constitute the one Contract.  No 
counterpart shall be effective until each party has executed at least one counterpart. 

21. NOTICES 

21.1 Any notice or other communication given under or in connection with this Contract shall be in writing and 
either sent by pre-paid first class post to that party’s address; delivered to or left at (but not, in either case, by 
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post) that party’s address; or sent by facsimile to that party’s facsimile number; and marked for the attention 
of that party’s Representative at the address set out in the Contract Particulars.  

21.2 Any notice or communication given  in accordance with clause 21.1 shall be deemed to have been served: 

21.2.1 if sent by pre-paid first class post, at 9.00 a.m. on the second Business Day after the date of 
posting;  

21.2.2 if delivered to that party’s address, at the time the notice or communication is delivered to or left 
at that party’s address; and 

21.2.3 if sent by facsimile, at the time of confirmation of completion of transmission of the facsimile by 
way of a transmission report; 

provided that if a notice or communication is deemed to be served before 9.00am on a Business Day it shall 
be deemed to be served at 9.00am on that Business Day and if it is deemed to be served on a day which is 
not a Business Day or after 5.00pm on a Business Day it shall be deemed to be served at 9.00am on the 
immediately following Business Day. 

22. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION 

22.1 This Contract and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it will be governed by 
English law.  

22.2 Subject to clause 20.1, each party agrees that the courts of England and Wales have exclusive jurisdiction 
to determine any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Contract (including in relation to any non-
contractual obligations).  

22.3 Any party may seek specific performance, interim or final injunctive relief or any other relief of similar nature 
or effect in any court of competent jurisdiction. 
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Glenny LLP, East London Office, Fifth Floor, Unex Tower, Station Street, 
Stratford, London E15 1DA 
  

LEGACY CORPORATION 
REPRESENTATIVE 

 
LLDC, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfitchet Road, London, E20 1EJ 

@londonlegacy.co.uk  
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This Contract has been signed by the duly authorised representatives of the parties on the Contract Date set out in 
the Contract Particulars. 

Signed for and on behalf of LONDON LEGACY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION by: 

Authorised Signatory: 
 
 
................................................................... 
NAME 

 
 
 
................................................................... 
SIGNATURE 

  
 
....................................... 
DATE 

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

 

Signed on behalf of the Service Provider by: 

______________________________ 

SIGNATURE 

______________________________ 

NAME 

______________________________ 

POSITION 

______________________________ 

DATE 
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Cc: 
Subject: H16 Stour Bridge

Dear 

I am most grateful for your kind instructions to carry out the valuation work in respect of the proposed disposal of
the triangle of land referred to below as the Triangle Site. 

I will send the signed contract separately.

Before commencing the valuation report, I thought it would be useful to set out my initial thoughts.

Following our earlier inspection of the site and buildings, I note that the land in question forms part of a larger site
acquired compulsorily along with other land under the London Olympic Games and Paralympic Games Act 2006 and
currently held by the London Legacy Development Corporation (LLDC).

The LLDC has obtained detailed planning permission to construct a bridge across the River Lea Navigation, access to
which will be gained from Stour Road in the east across land which is currently part of an industrial complex of
buildings known as Vittoria Wharf.   

Construction of the bridge has not yet commenced and the Triangle Site is occupied by old buildings which are due
to be demolished as part of the bridge project. 

According to a document forming part of the planning application entitled, ‘Construction Methodology Bridges H14
and H16 Reserved Matters October 2016’ clause 4 of the Methodology provides as follows.

4.1  The construction of Bridge H16 will require partial demolition of the existing Vittoria Wharf
warehouse building and construction of a new combined pedestrian and cycle bridge. 

4.2          The bridge construction methodology will be undertaken in five stages as listed below.  A detailed
description for each stage is provided thereafter with detail on means to protect the amenity of
occupiers of adjoining developments during the construction of Bridge H16.

4.3                   Construction of Bridge H16 is expected to commence in March 2017 and should be open to
pedestrians and cyclists from September 2017.

i)  Stage 1 – Establish pedestrian and cycle diversion then close the canal towpath along with setting
up work sites on both sides of the canal.

ii) Stage 2 – Construct new gable end wall within Vittoria Wharf and partial demolition of Vittoria Wharf.
iii) Stage 3 – Construction of H16 pedestrian and cycle bridge.
iv) Stage 4 – Landscape and public realm works.
v) Stage 5 – Open new bridge to pedestrians and cyclists.

The Methodology goes on to say that,

“The partial demolition of Vittoria Wharf will create the space needed to construct the western approach structure to
the bridge.   To enable the continued occupation of the third party owned section of Vittoria Wharf during the
demolition works, a new permanent gable end wall will be constructed within the building prior to starting
demolition works.  The gable end wall will seal off the occupied area of the building enabling current users to remain
in the building currently, while the demolition work is completed.”

“The southern part of the Vittoria Wharf building is owned by the LLDC and will be demolished as part of H16 works. 
The northern part of Vittoria Wharf is owned by a third party and the new gable end wall, outlined above, will enable
this section of the building to be retained for its ongoing use.”

Planning permission was granted by LLDC in 2013 (Ref. 13/00280/FUM) for the development of Vittoria Wharf, Stour
Road for the demolition of existing buildings and erection of a new four to six storey building comprising 1,137 sq.ft
of commercial floor space, a café and 34 residential dwellings in respect of the land adjoining and to the north of the
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Triangle Site.

We have been instructed to provide the following:-

We further understand that

The planning permission granted to Palm Lane Limited expired in 2016; there is therefore no current permission to
redevelop the Palm Lane Limited land.

It is our intention to provide valuation advice on the assumption that the bridge is complete, 
 and that the planning permission previously granted to Palm Lane Limited would still be available.

 

It is in the context of the above that we are providing valuation advice.

I trust that the foregoing explanation is in accordance with your understanding of the current position.   

I will incorporate the above explanation in the report which should be with you shortly.

If you have any further comments or queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards.
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Regeneration & Infrastructure
m   ddi 

Unex Tower, Station Street, Stratford, London E15 1DA
t 020 3141 3500  f 01268 540 772  www.glenny.co.uk

Glenny LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered
in England and Wales (registered number OC308550).
A list of Members of Glenny LLP and the Non-
Members, who are designated as Partners, is open to
inspection at the registered office. The term Partner is
used to refer to a Member of Glenny LLP or an
employee or consultant with equivalent standing and
qualifications. This email and the information it contains
are confidential and may be privileged. If you have
received this email in error, please notify us
immediately. You should not copy it for any purpose, or
disclose its contents to any other person. Internet
communications are not secure and therefore Glenny
LLP does not accept legal responsibility for the
contents of this message as it has been transmitted
over a public network. If you suspect the message may
have been intercepted or amended, please call the
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
Sent: 04 May 2017 17:53
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

Agreed

 

Page 102 of 182



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
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 can you include  on the measurements please.

Hope that is some help.

Thanks

From:  [mailto: @glhearn.com] 
Sent: 08 May 2017 14:48
To: 
Subject: RE: VITTORIA WHARF

As I understand it , once the bridge is constructed you will be left with two triangular plots of land,
one of which will be subject to a Put Option Agreement.  I need a plan showing both plots and site areas
for both plots.

Thanks,

From: [mailto: @londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: 08 May 2017 14:44
To: 
Subject: RE: VITTORIA WHARF

For the bridge project?

From:  [mailto: @glhearn.com] 
Sent: 08 May 2017 14:43
To: 
Subject: RE: VITTORIA WHARF

Yes thanks.  Do you have a site area as well???

From:  [mailto: @londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: 08 May 2017 14:15
To: 
Subject: RE: VITTORIA WHARF

Does this help on the option land – this is the plan from the agreement – albeit its showing the
land as developed with a bridge which its not.

From:  [mailto: @glhearn.com] 
Sent: 08 May 2017 10:59
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: VITTORIA WHARF

Sorry to chase , but can you please provide?

Thanks,
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GL Hearn Limited
280 High Holborn
London WC1V 7EE

M 
D 

@glhearn.com
glhearn.com

cid:image001.png@01D2CA53.F4D08BD0

Unless specifically stated otherwise, the content of this email does not constitute advice. GL Hearn
gives no representation or warranty (express or implied) as to the completeness, accuracy or reliability
of the information or assumptions contained herein. GL Hearn assumes no responsibility or liability for
any use or misuse by the recipient or any third party of the information or assumptions contained within
this email (unless such liability cannot be excluded by law). Any party seeking to rely on the information
or assumptions contained herein prior to the express agreement of terms and conditions does so at their
own risk and without GL Hearn’s consent (express or implied).

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. It may be subject to legal or other professional privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of
this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone and permanently delete this e-mail and any
attachments.

Reasonable care has been taken to ensure that this communication and any attachments are free from
computer viruses. No responsibility is accepted by GL Hearn and the recipient should carry out any
appropriate virus checks.

The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of GL Hearn.

GL Hearn is a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales with registered number
3798877. Part of Capita Real Estate.

From:  
Sent: 04 May 2017 09:50
To:  ( @londonlegacy.co.uk)
Cc:  ( @londonlegacy.co.uk)
Subject: VITTORIA WHARF

Hi 

As previously discussed, I do need a plan showing the 2 parcels of land (one of which will be the subject
of the option agreement) which will be outside the bridge and which we think therefore has some
residual value.

Can you please send ASAP?

Many thanks,
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This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It
may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or
disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its
attachments from your system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses
by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus
free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages
arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any
virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation
may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road,
London, E20 1EJ. 

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
communication is strictly prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this communication shall be legally
binding.

The ultimate parent company of the Atkins Group is WS Atkins plc. Registered in England No. 1885586. Registered Office Woodcote
Grove, Ashley Road, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5BW. A list of wholly owned Atkins Group companies registered in the United Kingdom and
locations around the world can be found at http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/group-company-registration-details

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
Sent: 11 May 2017 17:15
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: H16 Stour Bridge

Hi 

Please see comment below re: planning in bold, Palm Lane do have current permission.

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

this is not correct. 13/00280 was granted consent on 12th December 2016, so will expire 12 December 2019.

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
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viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they
were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential
damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a
result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development
Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
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
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RESERVED MATTERS APPROVAL 

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 

Please see notes at the end of this notice 

Applicant 

East Wick and Sweetwater Projects & LLDC 

Agent 

Matthew Sharpe,  
Quod Ingeni Building, 
17 Broadwick Street,  
London,  
W1F 0AX 

Part I - Particulars of Application

Date of Application:   31-Oct-2016 Application No:   16/00588/REM 

Proposal: Application for the approval of reserved matters for Bridge H16 (pedestrian and cycle bridge) with 
associated works pursuant to conditions LCS0.29 (Reserved Matters for Excepted Infrastructure) 
and LCS0.31 (Reserved Matters Details) of the Legacy Communities Scheme (LCS) outline 
planning permission 11/90621/OUTODA (as varied by 14/00036/VAR) being details of layout, 
scale, appearance, means of access and landscape. 

Location: Bridge H16 (Stour Road Bridge), Planning Delivery Zone 4, Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park, 
London 

Part II - Particulars of Decision

In pursuance of the powers under the above Act and Order the London Legacy Development 
Corporation hereby gives notice that RESERVED MATTERS HAVE BEEN APPROVED for the carrying 
out of the development referred to in Part I hereof and as described and shown on the application and 
plan(s) submitted, subject to the following conditions and notes: 

Conditions: 

1. Works in accordance with approved details

Unless minor variations have been agreed by the Local Planning Authority and to the extent that it
does not deviate from this permission, the development shall be carried out in accordance with the
following details and plan numbers:
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H14 & H16 Site Wide Drawings 
 
• H14 & H16 Context Plan - drawing number: SIW-SHRO-80-XX-DZ-A-06005 Rev 1 dated 

21.10.2016 
• Proposed Landscape Masterplan - drawing number: SIW-FABR-80-XX-DZ-L-00110 Rev P1 

dated October 2016 
 

H16 Bridge Drawings 
 
• H16 Existing Site Location Plan - drawing number: SIW-SHRO-80-XX-DZ-A-06001 Rev 1 dated 

21.10.2016 
• H16 Existing Site Plan - drawing number: SIW-SHRO-81-XX-DG-A-06003 Rev 1 dated 

21.10.2016 
• H16 Proposed Plan - drawing number: SIW-SHRO-80-XX-DG-A-06100 Rev 1 dated 21.10.2016 
• H16 Proposed Site Sections & Elevations - drawing number: SIW-SHRO-80-XX-DE-A-06101 Rev 

1 dated 21.10.2016 
• H16 Proposed Bridge Details 1 of 2 - drawing number: SIW-SHRO-80-XX-DD-A-06102 Rev 1 

dated 21.10.2016 
• H16 Proposed Bridge Details 2 of 2 - drawing number: SIW-SHRO-80-XX-DD-A-06103 Rev 1 

dated 21.10.2016 
• Vittoria Wharf Existing Elevations - drawing number: SIW-SHRO-80-XX-DE-A-06301 Rev 1 dated 

21.10.2016 
• Vittoria Wharf Proposed Elevations - drawing number: SIW-SHRO-80-XX-DE-A-06302 Rev 1 

dated 21.10.2016 
 

H16 Landscape Drawings 
 
• H16 Site Sections Sheet 1 of 2 - drawing number: SIW-FABR-81-XX-DE-L-00412 Rev P1 dated  

October 2016 
• H16 Site Sections Sheet 2 of 2 - drawing number: SIW-FABR-81-XX-DE-L-00413 Rev P1 dated  

October 2016 
• H16 Hard Landscape General Arrangement Plan - drawing number: SIW-FABR-82-XX-DG-L-

00211 Rev P1 dated  October 2016 
• H16 Soft Landscape General Arrangement Plan - drawing number: SIW-FABR-82-XX-DG-L-

00311 Rev P1 dated  October 2016 
• H16 Proposed Levels - drawing number: SIW-FABR-82-XX-DG-L-00611 Rev P1 dated  October 

2016  
 

H16 Foundation Drawings 
 
• H16 Foundation Details – Eastern Approach - drawing number: SIW-BUHA-82-XX-DG-C-05000 

Rev P01 dated  21.09.2016 
• H16 Foundation Details – Western Approach - drawing number: SIW-BUHA-82-XX-DG-C-05100 

Rev P01 dated  21.09.2016 
 

Documents  
 
• Cover Letter prepared by Quod (ref: Q50132) dated 26 October 2016  
• Statement of Participation – Bridges H14 & H16 Reserved Matters dated October 2016 
• Design and Inclusive Access Statement dated November 2016 Rev 2 
• Ecology Statement – Bridges H14 & H16 prepared by the Ecology Partnership dated January 

2017  
• Flood Risk and Hydraulic Impact Statement - Bridges H14 & H16 Reserved Matters dated 

October 2016 
• Navigational Impact Statement - Bridges H14 & H16 Reserved Matters dated October 2016 
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• Remediation Statement prepared by Atkins dated February 2017
• Construction Methodology - Bridges H14 & H16 Reserved Matters dated October 2016
• Sustainable Construction Measures - Bridges H14 & H16 Reserved Matters dated October 2016
• H14: Noise Note prepared by Quod dated 14th December 2016
• Transport Technical Note prepared by Arup (file reference: 251767) dated 8 December 2016

and the description of development contained in the application and any other plans, drawings, 
documents, details, schemes or strategies which have been approved by the Local Planning 
Authority pursuant to these conditions. 

Reason: To ensure that all works are properly implemented and retained. 

2. Landscaping

Notwithstanding the landscaping shown in the submitted landscape details drawing number SIW-
FABR-80-XX-DZ-L-00110, no landscaping works shall be undertaken until an amended Landscape
Masterplan has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
Landscape Masterplan shall include the following details:

• Landscaping of the land beneath the western bridge abutment;
• Details of the level access to the north of Bridge H16 including details of the towpath ramp to be

provided in consultation with the Canal and River Trust;
• Landscaping of the triangle of land bounded by the western bridge abutment to the east, Stour

Road to the west, the Vittoria Wharf/Stour Space to the north and the Forman’s Factory building
to the south;

• Details of the seating adjacent to the towpath to the north of the bridge to be provided in
consultation with the Canal and River Trust;

• Revised landscaping proposals for the land within the redline for this application to the east of the
River Lee Navigation. This shall include the land between the Multi-Use Games Area (MUGA)
and the Sweetwater Primary School. These revised proposals shall demonstrate how the
landscaping coordinates with, or amends, the landscaping for this area previously agreed as part
of the approval for the Sweetwater Primary School (ref: 16/00039/REM);

• Hard surfacing of the waterside towpath area beneath the bridge deck, to retain all mooring rings;
and

• A timetable for the implementation of landscaping works and planting.

All landscaping shall thereafter be provided in full accordance with the details of the approved 
amended Landscape Masterplan and the timetable set out within it. If, within a period of five years 
from the date of first planting, any of the soft landscaping is removed, uprooted, destroyed or dies, 
replacement planting of the same species and size as that originally planted shall be planted at the 
same place, unless the Local Planning Authority gives its written consent to any variation. 

Reason: in the interests of visual amenity, waterway character, and towpath access. 

3. Waterway wall

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved:

(1) A proposed method statement for undertaking a survey of the waterway walls beneath the
proposed bridge shall be submitted to, and agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
survey shall thereafter be undertaken prior to the commencement of development and in full
accordance with the agreed method statement.

(2) The findings of the survey work together with full details of any proposed repairs to the waterway
wall and a timetable for these works that demonstrates the compatibility to the construction works for
the approved bridge, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
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The waterway wall repairs shall be carried out in full accordance with the details approved under (2) 
of this condition and the timetable set out within them.  

 
Reason: To ensure the proposed works do not have any adverse impact on the safety of waterway 
users and the integrity of the Navigation. 

 
4. Materials Samples 

 
Prior to the commencement of development hereby approved, material samples of all external facing 
materials to be used in the carrying out of this permission shall be submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall not be carried out otherwise 
than in accordance with any such approval given.  

 
Reason: In order to ensure that these samples will make an acceptable contextual response in terms 
of materials to be used, and achieve a satisfactory quality of design and detailing. 

 
5. Details drawings 

 
Notwithstanding any details shown on the plans submitted in support of the application, prior to 
commencement of the development drawings including sections (at a scale to be agreed with the 
Local Planning Authority) detailing the retaining wall structures and barriers for both the western and 
eastern landings of bridge H16, shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. Thereafter the development shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with any 
such approval given. 

 
Reason: In order to ensure that a high quality of design and detailing. 

 
6. Light Spill 

 
Unless otherwise first agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, any light spill from external 
lighting hereby approved shall not exceed 2 lux on the Lee Navigation canal corridor. 
 

Reason: To ensure there is no adverse impact on the ecology of the Navigation, or any waterway 
users. 

 
7. Bat Boxes 

 
Prior to the opening of Bridge H16 hereby approved, a scheme for the provision of four bat boxes 
within the development shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
All the bat boxes shall be installed prior to the first use of the bridge and thereafter be retained as 
approved.      
 

Reason: To ensure the proposal protects and enhances biodiversity. 
 
Informatives 

 
1. Positive and Proactive Statement 

 
In accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework and with Article 35 of the Town and 
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 (as amended), the 
following statement explains how the LLDC as Local Planning Authority has worked with the 
applicant in a positive and proactive manner based on seeking solutions to problems arising in 
relation to dealing with this planning application. 

  
Following submission of the planning application to LLDC, the local planning authority continued to 
work with the applicant in a positive and proactive manner.  The planning application complies with 
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planning policy as stated above and was determined in a timely manner. The applicant has been 
kept informed of the progress of the application and has been given the opportunity to respond to 
and address any problems arising. 

 
2. The applicant/developer should refer to the current Code of Practice for Works affecting the Canal & 

River Trust to ensure that any necessary consents are obtained 
(https://canalrivertrust.org.uk/business-and-trade/undertaking-works-on-our-property-and-our-code-
of-practice).  

 
The applicant/developer is advised that any further encroachment or access onto the waterway or 
towpath than that already agreed requires written consent from the Canal & River Trust, and they 
should contact the Canal & River Trust’s Head of Estates 

 
3. Lighting details submitted pursuant to condition LCS0.33 will need to demonstrate that the light spill 

into the waterscape do not exceed 2 lux. 

 
Dated this: 11-Apr-2017 
 

 
Anthony Hollingsworth 
Director of Planning Policy and Decisions 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
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London Legacy Development Corporation 

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 

Appeals to the Secretary of State 

∗ If you are aggrieved by the decision of your Local Planning Authority to refuse permission for the 
proposed development or to grant it subject to conditions, then you can appeal to the Secretary 
of State for Communities and Local Government under Section 78 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 (as amended). 

∗ If you want to appeal then you must do so within SIX months of the date of this notice (unless 
your proposal relates to a householder appeal or minor commercial appeal as defined in Article 
37 of the DMPO 2015 in which case you must do so within TWELVE weeks of the date of this 
notice), using a form, which is available from the Planning Inspectorate, (a copy of which must be 
sent to London Legacy Development Corporation Planning Policy and Decisions Team) or 
complete an application online. The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, 
Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN (e-mail: enquiries@pins.gsi.gov.uk ) or (Tel: 0117 372 8000). 

To make an appeal online, please use www.gov.uk/appeal-planning-inspectorate. The 
Inspectorate will publish details of your appeal on the internet. This may include copies of 
documentation from the original planning application and relevant supporting documents supplied 
to the local authority, and or information, including personal information belonging to you that you 
are happy will be made available in this way. If you supply personal information belonging to a 
third party please ensure you have their permission to do so. More detailed information about 
data protection and privacy matters is available on the Planning Portal. 

∗ The Secretary of State can allow a longer period for giving notice of an appeal, but he will not 
normally be prepared to use this power unless there are special circumstances, which excuse the 
delay in giving notice of appeal. 

∗ The Secretary of State need not consider an appeal if it seems to him that the Local Planning 
Authority could not have granted it without the conditions it imposed, having regard to the 
statutory requirements, to the provisions of the development order and to any directions given 
under the order. 

∗ In practice, the Secretary of State does not refuse to consider appeals solely because the Local 
Planning Authority based its decision on a direction given by him. 

Purchase Notice 

∗ If either the Local Planning Authority or the Secretary of State refuses permission to develop land 
or grants it subject to conditions, the owner may claim that he can neither put the land to a 
reasonably beneficial use in its existing state nor can he render the land capable of a reasonably 
beneficial use by carrying out any development which has been or would be permitted. 

∗ In these circumstances, the owner may serve a purchase notice on the Council in whose area the 
land is situated. This notice will require the Council to purchase his interest in the land in 
accordance with Part VI of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 
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Glenny LLP is a Limited Liability
Partnership registered in England
and Wales (registered number
OC308550). A list of Members of
Glenny LLP and the Non-Members,
who are designated as Partners, is
open to inspection at the registered
office. The term Partner is used to
refer to a Member of Glenny LLP or
an employee or consultant with
equivalent standing and
qualifications. This email and the
information it contains are
confidential and may be privileged.
If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately.
You should not copy it for any
purpose, or disclose its contents to
any other person. Internet
communications are not secure and
therefore Glenny LLP does not
accept legal responsibility for the
contents of this message as it has
been transmitted over a public
network. If you suspect the
message may have been
intercepted or amended, please call
the sender.

From: [mailto @londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: 25 May 2017 16 01
To: 
Subject: RE: Vittoria Wharf - Valuation
Hi
Hope you re well.
How s the draft report progressing and are you able to pull in the scheme approach too?
Kind Regards

From:
Sent: 22 May 2017 14:14
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Vittoria Wharf - Valuation
Hi
Hope you are well.
Thanks for your time Friday.

Can you let me know if this can be organised and if this changes the terms at all ?
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

DDI
Email: @londonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www londonlegacy co uk

ü Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of
any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your
system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred
for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The
London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ. 

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk 
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